ArboristsNW, i.c

1710 SW 318PL 44D
Federal Way WA..98023
(206) 779-2579

Ms. Jennifer Headrick
8822 SE 62st Street
Mercer Island, WA.
98040

A team from ArboristsNW visited your site the week of 3/27/19 to inventory the trees in anticipation of
your project. The members of the team both are ISA certified Arborists with TRAQ certifications. All
trees now sport numbered tags.

Find the attached tree inventory with DBH’s, species, condition, viability, driplines/CRZ’s

The critical root zones are coupled with onsite observations and correspond to the driplines of the trees.
Tree #21 will be encroached upon by pool decking. Exploratory air spading will identify root locations,
Once the roots have been located the design of the decking will be adjusted. This will entail foundational
pilings to be place where no roots are found.

Tree 32 is also slated for removal at 30” DBH is exceptional. Removal will allow better lighting for the
other trees. The area is sheltered, and wind will have a limited impact. Stump removal for this tree

should be the method of stump removal and care to not damage any roots from trees to remain.

Trees #26-27 are listed as not viable. Trees 26-7 is actually a 15’ stump sprouted specimen having
broken off at that height in the last 10-15 years.

Tree Protections must be in place before any other construction activity. ISA certified arborist will be on
site during exploratory air-spading and removal of tree 32 and its stump.

ArboristsNW LLC., Has no interest in proposed removals short of reporting the requests of the
developer.

Respectfully Submitted

Neal Baker
ArboristsNW.com
ISA Cert. PN1075A
TRAQ ISA (Tree Risk Assessment Qualified)
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